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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Approved and Recognized Independent Schools, Tutorial Programs, Corrections 

Education Program, Stakeholders, Interested Parties, Members of the Public  
FROM: Stephan Morse, Chair, State Board of Education 
SUBJECT: Proposed Revisions to State Board of Education (SBE) Rule 2200 Series 
DATE:  November 21, 2016 
 
 
 
1.  The State Board of Education (SBE) is seeking stakeholder input on its Rule 2200 Series, 
Evaluation of Private Education Programs Independent School Program Approval. 
 
2.  The SBE is holding two hearings to receive input from stakeholders prior to the submission 
of these rules to the Secretary of State. The stakeholder hearings are as follows: 
 
 December 6, 2016 
 6:00 PM to 7:30 PM 
 Fuller Hall, St. Johnsbury Academy 
 1000 Main Street 
 St. Johnsbury, VT 05819 
 
 December 12, 2016 
 6:00 PM to 7:30 PM 
 Burr & Burton Academy 
 57 Seminary Avenue 
 Manchester, VT 05254 
 
3.  You are cordially invited to attend and give feedback on these rules.   

4.  Be advised the rules are currently undergoing review. Draft versions of the rules may be 
found at:  

http://education.vermont.gov/sites/aoe/files/documents/edu-state-board-agenda-item-072916-
j.pdf 

5. If you are unable to attend either of these hearings, you may submit comments to the Board 
for review at: SBE.PublicComment@vermont.gov ; kindly specify “SBE Rule 2200 Series” in the 
subject line of the email. 
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